



## COMMISSION ON DISABILITY ISSUES

July 17, 2024, 3:30 P.M.

Pursuant to safe practices during COVID-19 pandemic, all in-person meetings are cancelled until further notice. The meeting was held virtually to allow for healthy practices and social distancing. The meeting was accessible at provided link to allow for participating virtually and/or calling in.

### Legal Action Report

#### 1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. Those present and absent were:

##### **Present:**

Derrick Espadas  
Kate Elliott  
Sue Kroeger  
Wesley Derbyshire  
Zach Coble, Chairperson  
Ray Jordan  
Lily Bogan

##### **Representing**

Mayor's Office  
City Manager  
City Manager  
Ward 2 (arrived at 3:32pm)  
Ward 4  
Ward 5  
Ward 6

##### **Absent:**

##### **Representing:**

##### **Staff and Others Present:**

Rebecca Hill  
Will Rivera  
Chris Desborough  
Tim Thomure  
Stephanie Alvarez  
Rick Guerra

EOE Office  
EOE Office  
Ward 2 Staff  
City Manager  
City Clerk's Office  
City Clerk's Office

## **2. Call to the Audience**

No one spoke.

## **3. Discussion with City Manager Tim Thomure**

Tim Thomure, City Manager, gave an introduction of himself and spoke of his excitement as starting his new position and readiness to work on the City's needs.

## **4. Consideration and Possible Adoption of Minutes from May 2024 Meeting**

It was moved by Commissioner Jordan, duly seconded, and carried by a roll call vote of 7 to 0, to approve the Minutes of May 15, 2024.

## **5. Consideration and Possible Adoption of CODI Priorities for Meeting with Mayor and Council**

It was moved by Commissioner Derbyshire, duly seconded, and carried by a roll call vote of 7 to 0, to approve the CODI Priorities for the City of Tucson.

## **6. Update to CODI on Complete Streets Coordinating Council Action March 2024**

Discussion held, no action taken.

## **7. Announcements**

Chairperson Coble briefly announced the opening on the Tucson transit tax force, he also welcomed the newest CODI member Kate Elliott, who briefly ensued in discussion introducing herself. He also mentioned possibly writing a memorandum regarding sidewalks as suggested by Commissioner Jordan.

## **8. Adjournment: 4:54 PM**